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This document serves as Addendum No.1 for the Invitation for Bid (IFB) for the Town of Longmeadow 
Window Replacement at the Community House, 735 Longmeadow Street, Longmeadow, MA.  This 
Addendum forms part of the IFB and modifies the original document.  Acknowledge the receipt of all 
addenda numbers issued on the BID SUBMISSION FORM.  Failure to do so may subject the bidder to 
disqualification.  

The following changes and/or additions are to be made to the original Invitation forbid dated April 27, 
2011: 

1) CHANGE OF BID DEADLINE: 
The original bid documents reference the bid deadline as 11:00am on Wednesday, May 18, 2011.  
Modify all reference to the ‘Bid Deadline’ throughout the original bid documents, and revise the 
bid deadline to, 11:00am on Friday, May 20, 2011.  

2) ACCEPTABLE ALTERNATIVE SUBSTITUTE WINDOW: 
The referenced Attachment A for Pella Windows is acceptable for the profile and construction 
however there will still be the requirement that proposed product must meet the material and 
finish requirement as specified in IFB section 08 25 13 – ‘Aluminum Clad Wood Ultimate Insert 
Double Hung and Roundtop Windows’.  The finish requirements must still be as stated in Section 
2.5 –‘FINISH’ of the bid documents: 
 

A. Exterior:  Fluoropolymer modified acrylic topcoat applied over primer.  Meets or 
exceeds AAMA 2605 requirements. 

1. Standard Color: Stone White 
B. Interior:  Treated bare mixed grain Douglas Fir.  

The window interiors shall be stained and polyurethane finish off site (by 
manufacturer or contractor) PRIOR to installation.  Stain and finish to match the 
building standard color and finish. 

3) MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE LIST: 
The list of those that attended and registered at the mandatory pre-bid conference held at 10:00am 
on Tuesday, May 10, 2011 for the Community House and Town Hall window replacement 
include the following:   
 R.A.C. Builders, Inc., Christopher Herberger 
 Garland Construction, Michael Avis  

Action Windows and Siding, Felix Kotovnikov 
R&R Window Contractors, Inc., Don Campbell 
Diversified Construction Services, LLC., Brandon Hall 
Kronenberger & Sons Restorations, Inc., Jay Veillette  
Pella Windows & Doors, Don Schabacker 
Inglewood Development, Chris Burger 
A&A Window, Dan Cabral 
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4) SKETCHES FOR COMMUNITY HOUSE WINDOW INSTALLATION: 
The referenced ATTACHMENT B includes sketches for Community House window 
installation. 

5) QUESTION AND RESPONSE: 
 

 
QUESTION: 
The specifications listed all of the manufacturer options for the muntin bars.  What is required? 
RESPONSE: 
Provide Simulated Divided Lites (SDL) for all windows. 

 
QUESTION: 
The specifications listed all of the manufacturer options for the interior wood species 
RESPONSE: 
Town Hall – The interior wood shall be pine and painted.  Windows shall be factory primed. 
Windows shall be finish painted off-site prior to installation by window manufacturer or by 
contractor.  On-site finish painting shall be for touch-up work only. 
Community House – Provide standard random grained Douglas Fir wood on window interiors.  
Windows shall be stained to match the existing woodwork and prefinished off-site by window 
manufacturer or by contractor.  On-site finishing shall be for touch-up work only. 

 
QUESTION: 
The Marvin ultimate insert double hung units can not be made as a radius unit.  They might be 
able to make them as a fixed casement insert unit.  If a single hung unit is used (Magnum series) 
the frame depth is approx 5 9/16”.  This would mean that the window opening would have to be 
modified. 
RESPONSE: 
The roundtop windows on the Town Hall and Community House will not be required to be 
operable however the exterior appearance of the staggered window sash assembly must be 
maintained.  Contractor shall provide all modifications necessary for complete installation. 

 
QUESTION: 
Another option for the radius units would be fixed over awning, but that would change the look, 
(the mull would be wider that a check rail). Cost would be between Magnum Radius unit and a 
fixed radius casement. 
RESPONSE: 
See response to question 3. 

 
QUESTION: 
Was the glazing compound tested for asbestos? 
RESPONSE: 
Longmeadow had a consultant test window components for regulated material.  The glazing 
compound was found negative for asbestos. 
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QUESTION: 
No construction details were provided.  Can some detail be provided? 
RESPONSE: 
Additional details are provided hereto. 

 
QUESTION: 
Can a lift be used on the exterior? 
RESPONSE: 
Yes.  The Contractor shall be required to restore any/all surfaces and materials disturbed or 
damaged by the use and operation of a lift.  Any/all disturbed or damaged surfaces shall be 
restored to their original condition. 

 
QUESTION: 
Will substitute window manufactures be entertained? 
RESPONSE: 

The Marvin window types specified establish the standard for acceptance.  If a substitution is 
proposed, a sample (actual mock-up) of the substitution shall be submitted to Longmeadow 
by Thursday (May 12, 2011) for review.  The decision regarding the substitution will be 
made by agents and consultants of the Town of Longmeadow.  
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